

Γ

DUBBO TOUCH ASSOCIATION INC.

INCORPORATION No. Y0672816 ABN. 19 048 935 817

MEETING AGEN Westside Hotel	DA: Thursday 8 May 2025 – 6.00pm	CHAIR: Nic Grose
PRESENT:	Peter, Nic Grose, Leesa Weber, Millie Wright, S Min O'Brien, Shannon Smith, Tim McDougall, F Daina Chown, Aaron Chown, Adam Burton, And	s, Neil Webster, Harry West, Emma Fitzgerald, James Gerena Prout, Dean Alley, Jemma Hall, Khy Fernando, Emily Doohan, Steph Hull, Josh Burton, Cory Burton, drew Wheelhouse, Bec Eade, Jayne McCauley, Daniel Ion, Tracey Whillock, Wilson Phjawiyatna, Alexis Icer Simcox, Jackie Obray.
APOLOGIES:	Mandy Turner, Bel Murphy, Bri Cook, Lois Laug	ghton, Krystal Laughton.
Meeting opened by	y Nic Grose at 6.04pm	

Agenda	altems		Notes and actions		
Acknowledgement of C					
Minutes from previous 2024 moved to be a tr		Moved: Min O'Brien Seconded: Jackie Obray			
Reports					
 <u>President</u> – Nic G 	rose	Report tabled (see attache	ed).		
		Moved: Nic Grose			
		Seconded: Rick Davis			
 <u>Treasurer</u> – Belinda Murphy 		Report tabled (see attached).			
		Treasurer's Report moved to be a true and accurate record.			
		Moved: Nic Grose			
		Seconded: Millie Wright			
Thankyou					
Thank you to all DTA 0 2024/2025.	ffice Bearers for	Nic Grose extended the thanks of the committee who continue to make a significant contribution to the Dubbo Touch committee.			
Election of Office Bear Association Committee					
 All Dubbo Touc Executive Posi vacant. 	ch Association tions are declared				
2. The election of Dubbo Touch	f the 2025/2026 Association Executive				
3. Nominations r	eceived & accepted				
Executive 'Board'					
Position	Nomination	Proposed	Seconded		
President	Nic Grose	Jackie Obray	Leesa Weber	Accepted	



DUBBO TOUCH ASSOCIATION INC.

INCORPORATION No. Y0672816 ABN. 19 048 935 817

Vice President – Sub Committees	Min O'Brien	Jackie Obray	Nic Grose	Accepted
Vice President -	Rose Charlton	Ben Charlton	Tracey Whillock	Accepted
Hearings Officer Treasurer	Belinda Murphy	Nic Grose	Tracey Whillock	Accepted
Secretary	Kendell Lawson	Tracey Whillock	Nic Grose	Accepted
submitted to info@dub General meeting. - T - R - R - M - M - M - M - M - M - M - M - M - M	r the general committe	ee. Applications available ay 1 June 2025. General or nt or nt ector or nt/s	on the Dubbo Touch website committee nominations will b	and are to be
Notice of Motion: Patrons Award:	and beyond to suppo	as been on the Dubbo Tou rt the club. Dean sets up	uch committee for a couple of all the touch fields every Mon ng on the junior competition, c	day for the junior
	work around the club	house and made a signifi	ean for your continued support	ng of the canteen for
Life Members:	NA			
General Business:	consideration be give	en to extending the registr for later player registratio	current registration process a ration closing date until round ns and consideration for casu	3 of competition,
		ucture will need to be revi buch \$30 and then the \$1	ewed given casual players wil 10 per game fee.	I now be required to
	Any members who ha		ents around the club/competit	ions should complete





The first general meeting of the club will be Thursday 5 June 2025, 6pm at Dubbo Touch Clubhouse
--

Meeting closed 6:52pm.